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APRIL 25, 2014
STATE OF MONTANA

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL ADDENDUM

RFP NO. 14-2995T
TITLE: 2014 AMERICORPS STATE GRANT APPLICATION
ADDENDUM NO. 4
To All Offerors:

Attached are written questions received in response to this RFP.  These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this RFP.

All other terms of the subject "Request for Proposal" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The offeror for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the proposal opening or the proposal may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No 4.
Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,

Tia Snyder
Contracts Officer

	Question Number
	Page Number
	Questions & Answers for 2014 AmeriCorps State Grant Application RFP14-2995T

	1. 
	
	Q.
The instructions include the following statement: “restate the section/subsection number and the text immediately prior to your written response.”  Can you please clarify how much of the text must be included in the headings?  For example, would all of the text below be included, would only the bolded areas be included, would the bolded areas minus the points be included, or would other text be included? 
4.   Cost Effectiveness and Budget Adequacy (25 Points) 
In assessing how the applicant will meet the criteria, reviewers will consider the quality of your response to the following: 


A. Cost Effectiveness (13 Points) 
A.
Due to the page limitations, you only need to restate the section/subsection number and heading you are directly responding to. Applicants shall organize their applications as they see fit and in such a manner that it is easy for the evaluators to read and navigate through the application.

	2. 
	
	The State wishes to correct inconsistencies due to formatting issues on page 16. 

Section 4. Cost Effectiveness and Budget Adequacy is a Section Header. A. Cost Effectiveness and B. Budget Adequacy are subsections under 4. Cost Effectiveness and Budget Adequacy. There are only 25 points available for this section, divided between A and B, 13 points and 12 points respectively. 

	3. 
	
	Q.
Are proposed performance measures to be included in the proposal or are we to only formulate after acceptance?
A.
They are not required to be in the proposal. Applicants selected for funding will work with State commission staff to develop performance measures. 

	4. 
	
	Q.
Are the logic model and evaluation plan to be double spaced?
A.
The logic model may be single spaced. The evaluation plan should be double spaced and follow the same formatting guidelines as the application narrative. 

	5. 
	
	Q.
Is there a limit on letters of support?
A.
No. Applicants may submit as many letters of support as they deem appropriate.

	6. 
	
	Q.
On page 16 the formatting changes from numerical to alphabetical.  Is this a typo?
A.
Addressed in question #2. 

	7. 
	
	Q.
Do dividers count as page limits?
A.
No.
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